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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
Cc: dbuff@golder.com; Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


ceron.heather@epa.gov; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07:15 PM
Attachments: DDDDD_RAI Signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 
 
Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.
 
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).
 
If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
 
Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
JENNIFER CARROLL



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 
SECRETARY 



February 4, 2013 



Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested 



Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com   
Mr. Jose Gonzalez, Vice President Industrial Operations 
New Hope Power Company 
8001 U.S. Highway 27 South 
South Bay, Florida  33493 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
File No. 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R) 
New Natural Gas Fired Boiler (Boiler D) 



Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 



We received your Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) air construction permit application on January 30, 
2013 to add a fourth boiler, “Boiler D”, to the New Hope Power Company’s (NHPC) Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant.  
Boiler D will be fired primarily with natural gas, with No. 2 fuel oil used as a backup fuel. 



The Department is in the preliminary stages of reviewing the PSD application for this project.  We require some 
additional information to allow the continued review of the application to proceed (see below).  Additional 
information requests may be made as the review of the application continues.  In accordance with Rule 62-4.055, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), please provide the information requested below within 90 days of receiving 
this request. 



1. National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP):  On Page 23 of the application 
(Subsection 3.9.4), NESHAP applicability to the project is addressed.  Specifically you indicate that NESHAP 
Subpart UUUUU - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil-Fired Electric 
Utility Steam Generating Units is not applicable to the boiler project because: 



“the new natural gas-fired boiler at NHPC will burn natural gas at greater than 10 percent of the annual 
average heat input during any 3 calendar years, or for more than 15 percent of the annual heat input during any 
calendar year.  The boiler will not burn fuel oil at greater than 10 percent of the annual average heat input 
during any 3 calendar years, or for more than 15 percent of the annual heat input during any single calendar 
year. therefore, the new Boiler D will not be subject to Subpart UUUUU, which only regulates coal and oil-fired 
units.” 



You also indicate that a case-by-case Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) determination in 
accordance with Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) 40 CFR 63, Subpart B is not applicable because: 



“In the absence of MACT regulations applicable to proposed Boiler D, 40 CFR 63, Subpart B, could require that 
a case-by-case MACT determination be made for the boiler. However, as demonstrated in Section 2.4, Boiler D 
will not itself be a major source of HAPs; therefore, case-by-case MACT does not apply.”   



However you fail to address the applicability of NESHAP Subpart DDDDD - National Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants for Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters.  If you feel 
Subpart DDDDD does not apply to Boiler D, please indicate the reasons why.  If you feel Subpart DDDDD does 
apply to Boiler D, please indicate what requirements from the subpart (emission limits, monitoring requirement, 
etc.) are applicable to Boiler D.   
[62-4.070, F.A.C., Reasonable Assurance] 



 











REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 



New Hope Power Company                                                       Project No. 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R)  
Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant                                                                                    Addition of a fourth boiler 



Page 2 of 2 
 



The Department will process the application after receipt of the requested information.  Rule 62-4.050(3), Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department permit must be certified by a 
professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida.  This requirement also applies to responses to 
Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes to the application, 
please include a new certification statement by the responsible official (R.O.).  Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires 
applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety (90) days or provide a written request for an additional 
period of time to submit the information. 



If you should have any questions, please contact David Read, by telephone at (850) 717-9075 or by e-mail at 
david.read@dep.state.fl.us 



 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 



This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 



cc: Mr. Jose Gonzalez, Vice President Industrial Operations, NHPC:  Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com 
 Mr. Dave A. Buff, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.:  dbuff@golder.com   



Mr. Matthew Capone, Director Environmental Compliance, NHPC:  Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com  
Ms. Linda Brien, Air Program Administrator, DEP Southeast District:  Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us 
Mr. Joe Lurix, Program Administrator, DEP Southeast District:  Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us  
Ms. Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov 
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 








						2013-02-04T15:53:13-0500


			Syed Arif

























From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07:15 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us"Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Lurix, Joe
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07:16 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us"Lurix, Joe
Subject: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Satyal, Ajaya
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 9:59:51 AM
Attachments: DDDDD_RAI Signed.pdf
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Hi Lynn,
 
Joe Lurix forwarded this to us. This is one of our facility in Palm Beach, and all other sugar mills.
Thanks.
 
 
AJ Satyal
 
 


From: Lurix, Joe 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 9:39 AM
To: Satyal, Ajaya
Subject: FW: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional
Information
 
AJ,
 
Looks like this maybe yours.
 
JL
 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
Cc: dbuff@golder.com; Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional
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



http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Read, David
To: Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 5:24:44 PM


My bad.... its Matthew not Mathhew.


David Lyle Read, P.E.
Ph: 850-717-9075
Email: David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
________________________________________
From: Arif, Syed
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:22 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Read, David
Subject: RE: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional
Information


David should be able to provide you with his correct email address tomorrow.


Syed


From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:09 PM
To: Read, David; Arif, Syed
Subject: FW: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional
Information


Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com<mailto:Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com>
This address was returned.  Do you have another one for him?


From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com<mailto:Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com>
Cc: dbuff@golder.com<mailto:dbuff@golder.com>;
Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com<mailto:Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com>; Brien, Linda;
Lurix, Joe; forney.kathleen@epa.gov<mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov>;
ceron.heather@epa.gov<mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov>; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional
Information


Dear Mr. Gonzalez:


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply
will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce
[cid:image001.png@01CE02F3.DA8179F0]
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar
year?  To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address: 
www.title5feeholiday.com<http://www.title5feeholiday.com/>
[cid:image002.jpg@01CE02F3.DA8179F0]<http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm>


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?
refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>.



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
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:22:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png


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
 
Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com
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
To: Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 7:04:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Lynn the email is:
 
Matthew_Capone@floridacrystals.com
 
David
 


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






From: Jose Gonzalez
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: dbuff@golder.com; Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


ceron.heather@epa.gov; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:28:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Received


On Feb 4, 2013, at 4:07 PM, "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:


Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 
 
Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project
referenced above.
 
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility
of the document(s).
 
If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further
information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.
 
Lynn Scearce


<image001.png>


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To
learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
<image002.jpg>


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.


<DDDDD_RAI Signed.pdf>
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From: Buff, Dave
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:33:33 PM


Your message was read on Monday, February 04, 2013 4:32:44 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:DBuff@GOLDER.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Jose Gonzalez
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:20:58 PM


Your message was read on Monday, February 04, 2013 4:20:47 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com

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
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07:43 PM


Your message was read on Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07:35 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

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
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:56:50 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:56:48 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LURIX_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
Subject: Relayed: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07:19 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com"Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
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
To: Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com
Subject: Undeliverable: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 4:07:19 PM
Attachments: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R) New Hope Power Company Request for Additional Information.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com"Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com
A communication failure occurred during the delivery of this message. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you.
Please try resending this message later, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.
The following organization rejected your message: DB3EHSMHS017.bigfish.com.
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007 


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ECHCAS1.floridadep.net
Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com
DB3EHSMHS017.bigfish.com #550 5.4.1 Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com: Recipient address rejected: Access Denied ##
Original message headers:
Received: from ECHMBB.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS1.floridadep.net ([::1]) with mapi; Mon, 4 Feb 2013 16:07:13 -0500
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com" <Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com>
CC: "dbuff@golder.com" <dbuff@golder.com>,
 "Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com" <Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com>,
 "Brien, Linda" <Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us>, "Lurix, Joe"
 <Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us>, "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"
 <forney.kathleen@epa.gov>, "ceron.heather@epa.gov" <ceron.heather@epa.gov>,
 "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
Date: Mon, 4 Feb 2013 16:07:13 -0500
Subject: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for
 Additional Information
Thread-Topic: 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request
 for Additional Information
Thread-Index: Ac4DGjQb+qkExZ9WSnOe8c/er8GpWAAALCXQ
Message-ID: <EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B408C6C516FC@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage: en-US
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="_007_EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B408C6C516FCECHMBBflorida_"
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E



0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-196R), New Hope Power Company, Request for Additional Information


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com


			Cc


			dbuff@golder.com; Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com; Mathhew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us; Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Gonzalez:  





 





Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above. 





 





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).





 





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





 





Lynn Scearce





 





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com





 











Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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
























